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Kingman County Area Health Services Directory 
 
This directory contains contact information for service 
providers supporting the local health care system. The 
directory includes telephone and Internet contact 
information for many health-related information centers in 
Kansas and throughout the U.S.  
 
There are two purposes motivating the compilation of this 
information. The first is to ensure that local residents are 
aware of the scope of providers and services available in 
the local health care market. For most rural communities, 
capturing the greatest share of health care spending is an 
important source of community economic activity. 
 
The second use of this information is for community health 
services needs assessment. The ability to review the full 
inventory of health-related services and providers can help 
to identify gaps that may exist in the local health care 
system. This could become the focus of future community 
efforts to fill the gaps in needed services. 
 
This publication is formatted for printing as a 5.5" x 8.5" 
booklet. Set your printer to print 2 pages per sheet. In 
Acrobat, go to Print/Properties/Finishing and select 2 
Pages per Sheet. 
 
Funding for this work was provided by the Kansas Health 
Foundation Professor in Community Health Endowment 
administered by K-State Research and Extension at 
Kansas State University.   
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Emergency 
 

Fire     911 
Police/Sheriff   911 
Ambulance    911 
 
TTY For hearing/speech disabled TTY Users, Dial the Kansas 
Relay Center to reach the above voice numbers.  The Relay 
Operator should be informed of the emergency at the 
beginning of the call.    711 or 1-800-766-3777 
  

Non-Emergency Numbers  
 
Kingman County Sheriff      620- 532- 5133 

 

Municipal Non-Emergency Numbers 
 
CUNNINGHAM 

Postal Zip Code             67035 
Fire / Ambulance             620-298-2009  
 

KINGMAN 
Postal Zip Code             67068 
Fire / Police / Ambulance           620-532-3138 
 

NASHVILLE 
Postal Zip Code             67112 
Fire                620-246-5200 

 Ambulance              620-532-3138 
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NORWICH 
Postal Zip Code             67118 
Fire                620-478-2400 
Police               620-478-2211 
Ambulance              620-478-2400 
 

ZENDA 
Postal Zip Code             67159 
Fire (to report)             620-243-5085 
Ambulance              620-532-3138 
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Other Emergency Numbers  
 
  Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault                     

Kansas Crisis Hotline   
1-888-363-2287  
www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html 

 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (Wichita) 

  316-262-0031 
  www.fbi.gov 
 
  Emergency Management  
  785-274-1409 
  www.accesskansas.org/kdem 
 
  Kansas Arson /Crime Hotline 

1-800 KS CRIME 
1-800-572-1763 
www.accesslamsas/org/kbi 

 
  Kansas Bureau of Investigation 
  785-296-8200 
  www.accesskansas.org/kbi/ 

 
Kansas Children's Service League 

  785-625-2244 (Hays, KS) 
  1-877-530-5275 
  Call the 24-HR Parent Helpline: 1-800-332-6378 
  www.kcsl.org 
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Kansas Protection Report Center (Adult and Child 
Abuse or Neglect)  
1-800-922-5330 (Within Kansas)   
(Outside the state) 1-785-296-0044  
TTY 1-800-766-3777 

 
Kansas Road Conditions     
Anywhere in Kansas 511 
Anywhere in the US 1-866-511-KDOT (5368) 
 
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline  
1-800-273-TALK (8255) 
TTY 1-800-799 4 TTY (4889) 
 

  Suicide Prevention Hotline 
  1-800-SUICIDE (785-2433) 
  www.hopeline.com 

  Poison Control Hotline 
  1-800-222-1222 
 
  Toxic Chemical and Oil Spills 
  1-800-424-8802 
  www.epa.gov/region02/contact.htm 
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Health Services 
 
Hospitals 
 

NINNESCAH VALLEY HEALTH SERVICES 
Kingman Community Hospital Services 

750 Avenue D West 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 

620-532-3147 
Website – www.nvhsinc.com 

 
Acute Inpatient – Provide acute admissions for up to 96 hours 
on the average.  This is for any patient that cannot be treated 
on an outpatient basis.   
Observation – Provides time to monitor a patient to see if they 
need to be admitted inpatient or can be safely discharged and 
treated as an outpatient.  
Swing Bed – This is for services requiring a skilled need for an 
undetermined length, such as IV therapy, physical, 
occupational, or speech therapy.   
Respite Care – Provide patients on Hospice care a place to 
stay if their caregiver needs to be gone for up to 5 days.  
Ambulatory Surgery – Surgery’s that are anticipated to go 
home the same day for example, Cataracts, Colonoscopy, or 
Gastroscopy. 
Cardiopulmonary Services – Cardiac Rehabilitation, EKG’s, 
Stress Testing, Holter Monitoring, Pulmonary Function Testing, 
Respiratory, Sleep studies 
Chaplain Services –Volunteer chaplains make rounds on a 
daily basis.  
Dietary –Certified Dietician consultant and meals on wheels.    
EKG’s and Telemetry – Provides for heart monitoring.   
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Emergency Department- Open 24 hours a day 7 days a week 
to provide care to any patient with an emergency condition.  
Health Connections – Provides community service:  assisting 
with medication for the uninsured, provides lab screenings at 
the yearly health fair, at the council on aging, to the county for 
their yearly biometric screenings.  Provides support for the 
indigent clinics.   
Heliport  
Home Health Service  
Laboratory- Provides Chemistry, Therapeutic Drug 
Monitoring, Urinalysis, Hematology, Blood Bank, Microbiology, 
Coagulation testing, and serology. 
Lifeline – Personal emergency response system  
Meals on Wheels – Home delivered Meals that match the 
dietary needs of the patient.  
Oncology – Chemotherapy  
Nerve Conduction Test – A method to help identify deficits in 
the muscles and nerves.   
Outpatient – IV therapy, injections and wound care 
Rehabilitation Services– Physical, Occupational and Speech 
Therapy Inpatient and out patient  
Radiology – Provides X-ray stationary or portable, 
fluoroscopy, CT Scans, MRI Scans, Digital Mammography 
(Screening, diagnostic) Mammotome Breast Biopsy System, 
Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound, and Bone Density Exams.  
Social Services – Assists with advanced directives, discharge 
planning and any other social service needs.  
SRS access site- forms available to apply for assistance, such 
as, food, financial and health care. 
Surgery– General or Laparoscopic   
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Clinics 
 

Cunningham Clinic 
Family Practice  
120 N Main  
Cunningham, Ks. 67035 
620-298-2397 
 
Medical Arts 
Family Practice  
760 Avenue Drive W  
Kingman, Ks. 67068  
620-532-0295  
 

Health Departments 
 

Kingman County Health Department   
125 N Spruce  
Kingman, Ks. 67068    
785-532-2221 
 
Services Provided: 
 
Allergy & Other Shots  

Blood Lead          
Blood Pressure         
Blood Sugar          
Cholesterol Check         
Dressing Change         
Ear Check          
Flu Vaccination Adult     
Flu Vaccination 6-35 months        
Foot Care          
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Hearing Screening/Threshold   
Hemoglobin          
Hepatitis B Vaccine – adult (private insurance)    
Hepatitis A Vaccine         
Meningococcal        
Private Td          
TdaP (tetanus w/pertussis)       
Lice Check            
Physical          
Pneumonia Vaccine         
Pregnancy Test 
STD Testing          
Suture Removal         
TB Skin Test          
Throat Check                    
Urinalysis           
Vision Screening         
Varicella          
VFC Immunizations          
WIC 
Breast feeding Peer counselor  785-532-9445 

         Healthy Start Program 
 
Mental Health 
 

Horizons Mental Health Center 
760 West D, Suite 1 
Kingman, Ks. 67068  
620-532-2895 
Crisis Management 1-800-794-0163  

        www.hmhc.com 
 
 Horizons Mental Health Center’s Services Include: 
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 Individual and Family Psychotherapy 
 Psychiatric Services for Adults and Children 
 Comprehensive Psychological Evaluation (Child and Adult) 

 Parent Evaluations 
 Neuropsychological Screen (Brain Dysfunction/Injury, 

Dementia, Alzheimer’s) 
 Pervasive Developmental Disorders (Autism and 

Asperger’s Disorder, ages 5+) 
 Cognitive Abilities (IQ) 
 Achievement (Academic) 
 Psycho-educational (Learning Problems) 
 Court Competency 
 Personality/Motivation Assessment 
 Pre-employment/Employee/Management Selection 

 Community Based Rehabilitation Services for Severely and 
Persistently Mentally ill 

 Adults Severely Emotionally Disabled Children 
 Supported Employment Services 
 Parent Support for Parents of SED Children 
 Peer Support for SPMI Adults 
 In-Home Family Therapy 

 
Medical Professionals  

 
Chiropractors:  
 

Harden Chiropractic 
1015 East D 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
785-491-1521 
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Kingman Chiropractic Center  
 108 N Main 
 Kingman, Ks. 67068  

785-620-2225  
 
Veach Chiropractic 

 125 West A 
 Kingman, Ks.67068  
 620-532-1111 
 
Family Practice Clinics: 

 
Cunningham Clinic 

 120 N Main  
Cunningham, Ks. 67035 
620-298-2397 
Janetta Freeman PA-C 

 Victoria Moots D.O. 
 
Donley Memorial Clinic 

 437 Cedar Street  
 Kingman, Ks. 67068  
 620-532-3101 
 Victoria Moots D.O.  
 Marlene Fairchild PA-C 
 

Kingman County Family Medicine 
 132 West A  
 Kingman, Ks. 67068 

620-532-5800 
Stephen Grillot D.O. 

 Mary Jacobs APRN 
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Kingman Health Clinic 
 701 E Avenue A  
 Kingman, Ks. 67068 
 620-532-5145 

Shane Alexander D.O. 
Ruth Green Pa-C 
Dawna Huhman APRN 

 
Medical Arts 

 760 Avenue D West 
 Kingman, Ks. 67068 
 620-532-0295 
 Jennifer Drouhard APRN 
 
Specialty Clinics: 
 
 Kingman Community Hospital  
 750 Avenue D West  
 Kingman, Ks. 67068 
 620-532-3147 

Cardiology: 
Hussam Farhoud M.D. (2nd, 4th, 5th Tuesday mornings)                   
Appointments: 877-449-1560  
Michael Lloyd D.O. FACC (3rd Friday every month) 
Appointments 1-800-362-1093 
Pronab SenSarma M.D. (Every Wed except 2nd Wed. of the 
month)  
Appointments: 620-532-3147 (RT department) ext. 167 
Nephrology:  
Lisa Weber M.D. (First Tuesday of every month) 

 Appointments:  316-263-7285  
Oncology: 
Bassam Mattar M.D. FACP  
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Appointments:  620-532-3147 Ext 710 (Oncology Department) 
Ophthalmology: 
Dasa Gangadhar M.D. 4th Tuesday every other month 
Appointments:  1-800-362-3296  
Podiatry: 
Chris Surtman, DPM 2nd and 4th Fridays every month  

        Appointments:  620-532-3147  
Harris Foot Care 1st Friday of every month  
Appointments: 316-721-4828  
Urology: 
Bibiano Ouano, Jr. M.D.  Every Wednesday Morning  
Appointments:  620-532-3147  
Wound Care: 
Jeremy Tamir M.D. FAPWCA Every Monday Morning 
 

Surgery Clinics: 
 

Randall Beech M.D. FACS 
760 West D Avenue 
Kingman, Ks. 67068  
620-532-0122 
 

Dentists: 
 

Richard Davis DDS 
26 West B Avenue 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3051 
 
Dean Langley DDS 
401 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-2831 
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Hearing: 
 

South Central Audiology 
1015 East D Avenue 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-491-521 

 
Midwest Hearing Aids 
126 West A 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-2900 
 

Optometrists: 
 

Kingman Eye Care 
104 West C Avenue 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3154 
Dr. Seth Thibault 
Dr. Steve Geist 
 

Pharmacy: 
 

Kingman Drug  
211 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5113 
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Physicians 
 
 Jeremy Tan, MD, Psychiatrist 
 760 West D, Suite 1 (Kingman) 
 620-532-3895 

 
Rehabilitation Services: 
 

Horizons Mental Health Center 
760 West D, Suite 1 
Kingman, Ks. 67068  
620-532-2895 
Crisis Management 1-800-794-0163  

        www.hmhc.com 
 
Kingman Community Hospital Home Health 
750 Avenue D West  
Kingman Ks. 67068 
620-532- 3147 
 
Kingman Community Hospital Swing bed Program (skilled) 
750 Avenue D West  
Kingman Ks. 67068 
620-532-3147 
 
Kingman Community Hospital Rehabilitation Services 
(Outpatient) 
750 Avenue D West  
Kingman Ks. 67068 
620-532-3147 
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Wheatland’s Health Care Center (skilled) 
760 W Washington 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 

 620-532-5801 
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Other Health Services 
 
Alcohol and Drug Treatment Support 
 

AA 
1830 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 

 620-532-4573 
 

Al-Anon 
1830 N Main 
620-532-1446 
 
Horizons Mental Health Center 
760 West D, Suite 1 
Kingman, Ks. 67068  
620-532-2895 
Crisis Management 1-800-794-0163  

        www.hmhc.com 
 
Assisted Living/Nursing Homes/Adult Day Care 
 

Hilltop Manor (Intermediate Care and Alzheimer’s section) 
403 S Valley 
Cunningham, Ks. 67035 
620-208-2781  
 
Wheatland Health Care Center (Assisted living, skilled, 
dementia, intermediate) 
750 W Washington 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5801 
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Diabetes 
 

American Diabetes Association 
1-800-Diabetes or 1-800-342-2383 
www.diabetes.org 

 
Diabetes Care Club 
1-888-395-6009 

 
Disabilities Service 
 

Community Developmental Disability Organizations 
Arrowhead West, Incorporated 
1100 E Wyatt Earp 
PO Box 1417 
620-225-5177 
www.arrowheadwest.org 
 
Independent Living Center Resource Center 
3033 W Second Street N 
Wichita, Kansas 67203 
1-800-479-6861 
www.ilrcks.org 
 
Kingman County Council on Aging  
305 N Cedar Street 
Kingman, Ks. 67068  
620-532-5744 
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Prairie Independent Living  
17 S Main Street 
Hutchinson, Ks. 67068 
1-888-715-6818 
www.pilr.org 
 
Southwest Kansas Independent Living Inc. 
1601 N Walnut 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
785-532-2086 
 
Social Security Administration 
2024 N Woodlawn Street # 100 
Wichita, Ks. 67208 
316-684-5240  
 
Social Security Administration 
811 E 30th Avenue 
Hutchinson, Ks. 67502 
620-663-8341 
www.ssa.gov/disability 

 
Domestic Family/Violence Information and Treatment Centers 
 

Child/adult abuse Hotline 
1-800-922-5330 
www.srs.ks.gov  
 
General Information –Women’s shelters 
www.WomenShelters.org 
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Kansas Crisis Hotline (Domestic Violence and Sexual 
Assault)                      
1-888-363-2287  
 
Sexual Assault/Domestic Violence Center 
1-800-701-3630 
 

Food/ Nutrition Services 
 

Cunningham Friendship Meals 
104 N Main  
Cunningham, KS. 67035 
620-298-2555 
 
Kingman Friendship Meals 
305 Cedar Street 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5562 
 
Kingman Meals on Wheels 
750 West D Avenue 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3147 
 
Nashville Community Senior Center 
112 N Main Street 
Nashville, Kansas 67112 
620-246-5258 
 
Norwich Senior Center 
238 N Main 
Norwich, Ks. 67118 
620-478-2672 



 23

 
Zenda Senior Center 
211 N Main 
Zenda, Ks.  67159 
620-243-6211 
 

Food assistance  
 

Commodity Supplemental Food Program  
Distributed through the Kingman Senior center 
305 N Cedar  
Kingman, Ks 67068  
316-267-0511 

 
TEFAP Temporary Food Assistance Program (available 
every quarter per guidelines) for person < 60  
SRS office  
Hutchinson, Ks. 
620-663-5731 Ext 230  
Distributed through the Kingman Senior center 
305 N Cedar  
Kingman, Ks 67068  
 
United Methodist Open Door for age > 60  
(Food available 2nd Tuesday of the month) 
Distributed through the Kingman Senior center 
305 N Cedar  
Kingman, Ks 67068  
620-532-5744 
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Food Bank (provides food per guidelines) 
Presbyterian Church from 1300 to 1500 Wednesday and 
Friday afternoons 

 201 East D 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-2491 
 
Social & Rehabilitation Services  
600 Andrew Ave, So  
620-663-5731 
1-800-766-3777 
www.srs.ks.gov 
 

Government Health Care 
 

Kingman County Health Department 
125 N Spruce 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-2221 

 
Social & Rehabilitation Services  
600 Andrew Ave, So  
620 663 5731 
1-800-766-3777 
www.srs.ks.gov 

 
Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) 
Curtis State Office Building 
1000 SW Jackson 
Topeka, Ks. 66603 

 www.kdheks.gov/contact.html 
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Kansas Department on Aging and Disability (KDADS) 
503 S Kansas Avenue 
Topeka, KS. 66603 
1-800-432-3535 
www.agingkansas.org/ 

 
Social Security Administration 
2024 N Woodlawn St, # 100 
Wichita, Ks. 67208 
316-684-5240  
 
Social Security Administration 
811 E 30th Ave. 
Hutchinson, Ks. 67502 
620-663-8341 

 
Health and Fitness Centers 
 

360 Total Fitness Center 
123 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-2100 

 
Helm fitness 
131 West A 
Kingman, Ks.67068 
620-491-0686 
www.helmfitnessks.com 
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Home Health Services 
 
Local: 
 

Kingman Community Hospital Home Health 
 620-532-3147 
 

Other Agencies serving the area: 
 

Angels Care Home Health 
(Winfield) 
620-339-2223  
 
Caring Hearts 
(Wichita) 
1-316-634-6999  
 
Heartland  
(Wichita) 
316-268-8588  

 
Home Healthcare Connection   
(Wichita) 
1-877-901-9986  
  
Total Home care  

 (Wichita)  
620-532-1156  
 
Via Christi Home Health 
(Wichita) 
316-268-8588  
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Hospice Services 
 

Harry Hynes 
1-800-767-4965 
 
Heartland  
1-800-896-5841 
 
Hospice Care of Ks.  
1-800-565-0950 
 
Southwind  
1-888-731-7553 
 
Southern Care 
1-866-894-5012 
 
Home Health Care Connection  

  1-877-901-9986  
 
Good Shepherd Hospice 
1-877-598-2277 

 
Medical Equipment and Supplies 
 
Local: 
 

Kingman Drug Store  
785-532- 5113  

 
VFW  
785-532-2732 
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Other Agencies serving the area: 
 

Apria Health Care 
(Wichita) 

  1-800-327-0135  
 

Broadway Home Health Care  
(Wichita) 
1-800-705-0208  
 
First Care 
(Pratt) 
1-800-362-2385  
 
Health E-quip 
(Hutchinson)  
1-800-247-0292  
 
Home Medical Services 
(Wichita) 
1-800-452-5260  

 
Lincare 
1-800-794-7218  
 
Unimed  
1-866-401-6755 
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Senior Services 
 
Apartment Complexes: 
 

Copa Apartments 
       Kingman, Ks. 67068 
       620-532-2775  
 

Elmwood Villa Apartments 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5623 
 
Kingman Town Homes L.L.C 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5801 
 
Wheatland Manor 
Norwich, Ks. 67118 
620-478-2573 
 

Assistive Technology: 
 
Area Coalition for Technology 
Wichita, Ks.  
1-800-526-3648 
TDD 316-942-3311 
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Attendant Care: 
 

Local: 
 

Kingman County Council on Aging 
305 N Cedar 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5744 

  
Other Agencies serving the area: 
 
Comfort Keepers 
1-316-733-7800 Wichita 
1-620-664-9900 Hutchinson 
 
Elder Stay at Home 
620-388-6278 
 
Home Instead Senior Care 
Hutchinson, Ks.  
620-662-5556   

 
Loving Hearts Home Care 
Wichita, Ks. 
316-636-5510 

 
Right At Home  
Wichita, Ks.  

 316-721-6001 
  

VA if eligible  
1-800-827-1000 Wichita  
620-662-7131 Hutchinson 
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Via Christi Home Health 
Wichita, Ks.  
316-268-8588 
 

Emergency Alert: 
 
 Local: 
 

Life Line 
Kingman Community Hospital 
750 Avenue D West 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3147 

 
 Other agencies serving the area: 
 

Freedom Phone  
1-866-308-1719 
 
Life Alert 
1-877-835-6019 
 
Life Station, Inc 
1-800-884-8888 
 
Life Watch USA  
1-866-308-1719 

 
Medical Guardian 
1-888-304-1194 
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Farm and Home Assistance: 
 

Farm and Home Administration 
South Hutchinson 
620-669-8266 
 

Homemaker Services: 
 
 Local: 
 

Kingman County Council on Aging 
305 N Cedar 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5744 

 
 Other agencies serving the area: 
 

Loving Hearts Home Care 
Wichita, Ks. 
316-636-5510 
 
Right At Home  
Wichita, Ks.  
316-721-6001  

 
VA if eligible  
1-800-827-1000 Wichita  
620-662-7131 Hutchinson 
 
Via Christi Home Health 
Wichita, Ks.  
316-268-8588 
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Legal services: 
 

Kansas Legal Services 
1-888-353-5337 Wichita  

 
Respite Care: 
 
 Local: 
 

Kingman Community Hospital 
750 Avenue D West 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3147 
 
Kingman County Council on Aging 
305 N Cedar 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5744 

 
 Other agencies serving the area: 
 

Loving Hearts Home Care 
Wichita, Ks. 
316-636-5510 
 
Right At Home  
Wichita, Ks.  

 316-721-6001 
 
 
 
 



 34

Senior Centers: 
 

Cunningham Senior Center  
104 N Main  
Cunningham, KS. 67035 
620-298-2555 
 
Kingman Senior Center 
305 N Cedar 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-5322-855 
 
Nashville Community Senior Center 
112 N Main Street 
Nashville, Kansas 67112 
620-246-5258 
 
Norwich Senior Center 
238 N Main 
Norwich, Ks. 67118 
620-478-2672 
 
Zenda Senior Center 
211 N Main 
Zenda, Ks. 67159 
620-243-6211 
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Transportation  
 
Local: 

 
City of Kingman Taxi 
8 to 4:00 Monday thru Friday    
620-532-1130 

 
Council on Aging  
Outside of the city a Van is available Mon-Fri 
620-532-5744. 

 
Other Agencies serving the area: 
 

Comfort Care Transportation out of Wichita that is insured 
for local and long distance transportation 24/7, 365 day 
operation.  They provide transportation for the elderly, 
disabled, and handicapped clients.   
316-260-3535.   

 
Right at Home can provide transportation for non-emergent 
cases that do not require a stretches or a wheelchair.   
1-877-585-6349 

 
RSVP (Pratt County and Kingman County).  A donation will be 
requested to help cover expenses. 
620-672-7811 

 
Anytime Anywhere Transportation non-emergency 
transportation wheelchair and stretcher transportation call  
316-775-1591.   
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Vizion One  
316-559-8221 
 

Veterans Affairs 
 
 Veterans Affairs  

800-827-1000 Wichita  
620-662-7131 Hutchinson 
 

Veterinary Services 
 

Kingman Veterinary Clinic 
633 N Marquette St.  
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3472  
620-532-2154 Emergency 
1-888-880-6166 Toll Free 

 
Swaney Veterinary Clinic 
1015 E Highway 54 
620 532 5544 

 www.swaneyvetclinic.com 
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Local Government, Community and Social 
Services 

   
Adult Protective Services 
1-800-922-5330 
www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm 
 
Child Care Referrals 
 

Child Start  
1-800-684-3962 

 
Elder Abuse Hotline 
1-800-842-0078 
www.elderabusecenter.org 
 
Extension office 

 
 Kingman County Extension Office 

125 N Spruce 
Kingman, Ks.67068 
620-532-5131 

 Services Provided: 
 Nutrition Education 

4-H Fair 
Water Testing 
Horticulture 
Sewing Classes 
Video Tapes 
Pamphlets 
Parenting Classes 
Family Financial Education 
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Funeral Homes 
 

Livingston Funeral Home 
1830 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3322 
 

Housing 
 

Cowley County Housing Authority 
Arkansas City, Ks 
620-442-6063 or 1-866-442-6063 
 
Kingman Housing Authority 
250 Sunflower Drive 
Kingman, KS 67068  
620- 532-5289 

 
Information and Assistance 
 

Kingman County Council on Aging 
305 N Cedar 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5744 

 
Kingman Chamber of Commerce 
322 N Main 
Kingman, Ks.  
620-532-1853 
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 Kingman Area Ministerial Alliance, Inc 
Presbyterian Church from 1300 to 1500 Wednesday and 
Friday afternoons 

 201 East D 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-2491 
 

Legal Aid 
 

Kingman County Courthouse 
620-532-5151 

 
Kansas Legal Services 
Wichita, Ks.   
1-888-353-5337  
 

Legal Services 
 

Geisert, Wunsch, Watkins& Graffman 
410 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3108 
www.gwwglegal.com 
 
Matthew Ricke 
227 N Main 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-3044 
 
Williams & Williams 
227 N Main  
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620-532-5156 
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Libraries 
 

Cunningham Public Library 
 105 N Main 
 Cunningham, Ks. 67068 
 620-298-3163 
 

Kingman Carnegie Library  
455 N Main  
Kingman, Ks 67068 
620-532-3061 
 
Zenda Library 
620-243-5791 
 

Red Cross 
 
Red Cross 
24 hour general information 
316-265-6601 
 

Schools/Education 
 

Head Start 
208 West B 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 
620- 532-1871  
kingmankcs!@sbcglobal.net 
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Cunningham School 
110 W 4th PO Box 98 
Cunningham, High School  
1-877-230-8856 
 
Cunningham High School 
110 West 4th PO Box 98 
Cunningham, High School  
1-877-230-8856 
 
Kingman Elementary School 
607 N Spruce 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 

 620-532-3186 
 

Kingman High School  
260 W Kansas Ave. 
Kingman, Ks. 67068 

 620-532-3136 
 

Norwich High School 
209 Parkway 
Norwich, Ks. 67118 

 620-478-2235 
 

St. Patrick Catholic School 
630 West D Avenue 
Kingman, Ks 67068 
620-532-2791 
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Salvation Army 
 

Salvation Army Store 
700 N Walnut 
Hutchinson, Ks.  
620-663-5094 
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State and National Information, Services & 
Support 

 
Adult Protection 
 

 Adult Protection Services 
1-800-922-5330 
www.srskansas.org/SD/ees/adult.htm 

 Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (DVACK) 
1-800-874-1499 
www.dvack.org 

 Elder and Nursing Home Abuse Legal 
www.resource4nursinghomeabuse.com/index.html 

 Elder Hotline 
1-888-353-5337 

 Kansas Coalition Against Sexual and Domestic 
Violence 
1-888-END-ABUSE (363-2287) 
www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html 

 Kansas Department on Aging 
Adult Care Complaint Program 
1-800-842-0078 

 National Center on Elder Abuse (Administration on 
Aging) 
www.ncea.gov/NCEAroot/Main_Site?Find_Help/Help_H
otline.aspx 

 National Domestic Violence Hotline 
1-800-799-SAFE (799-7233) 
1-800-787-3224 (TTY) 
 www.ndvh.org 
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 National Sexual Assault Hotline 
1-800-994-9662 
1-888-220-5416 (TTY) 
www.4woman.gov/faq/sexualassualt.htm 

 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 
1-800-273-8255 

 Poison Center 
1-800-222-1222 

 Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence Crisis Line 
1-800-701-3630 

 Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS) 
785-562-5338 
785-776-4011 
www.srskansas.org 

 Suicide Prevention Helpline 
785-841-2345  
 

Alcohol and Drug Treatment Programs 
 

 A 1 A Detox Treatment 
1-800-757-0771 

 AAAAAH 
1-800-993-3869 

 Abandon A Addiction 
1-800-405-4810 

 Able Detox-Rehab Treatment 
1-800-577-2481 (NATIONAL) 

 Abuse Addiction Agency 
1-800-861-1768 
www.thewatershed.com 

 AIC (Assessment Information Classes) 
1-888-764-5510 
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 Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment Programs 

1-800-510-9435 
 Alcohol and Drug Helpline 

1-800-821-4357 
 Al-Anon Family Group 

1-888-4AL-ANON (425-2666) 
www.al-anon.alateen.org 

 Mothers Against Drunk Driving 
1-800-GET-MADD (438-6233) 
www.madd.org 

 National Council on Alcoholism and Drug 
Dependence, Inc. 
1-800-NCA-CALL (622-2255) 
www.ncadd.org 

 Recovery Connection 
www.recoveryconnection.org 

 Regional Prevention Centers of Kansas 
1-800-757-2180 
www.smokyhillfoundation.com/rpc-locate.html 

 American Red Cross 
1-866-990-9910 General 
1-800-696-3873 Armed Forces 
 

Children and Youth 
 

 Boys and Girls Town National Hotline 
1-800-448-3000 
www.girlsandboystown.org 

 Child Abuse Hotline 
1-800-922-5330 
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 Child Abuse National Hotline 
1-800-4-A-CHILD (422-4453) 
www.childabuse.com 

 Child Find of America 
1-800-426-5678 

 Child Help USA National Child Abuse Hotline 
1-800-422-4453 

 Health Wave 
P.O. Box 3599 
Topeka, KS 66601 
1-800-792-4884 
1-800-792-4292 (TTY) 
www.kansashealthwave.org 

 Heartspring (Institute of Logopedics) 
8700 E 29TH North 
Wichita, KS 67226 
www.heartspring.org 

 Kansas Big Brothers/Big Sisters 
1-888-KS4-BIGS 
www.ksbbbs.org 

 Kansas Children's Service League 
785-539-3193 (Manhattan, KS) 
1-877-530-5275 
Call the 24-HR Parent Helpline: 1-800-332-6378 
www.kcsl.org 

 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
785-296-1500 
www.kdheks.gov 
E-mail: info@kdheks.gov 
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 Kansas Society for Crippled Children 
106 W Douglas, Suite 900 
Wichita, KS 67202 
1-800-624-4530 
316-262-4676 
www.kssociety.org 

 National Runaway Switchboard 
1-800-RUNAWAY 
www.1800runaway.org/ 

 National Society for Missing and Exploited Children 
1-800-THE-LOST (843-5678) 
www.missingkids.com 
 

Counseling 
 

 Care Counseling 
Family counseling services for Kansas and Missouri 
1-888-999-2196 

 Castlewood Treatment Center for Eating Disorders 
1-888-822-8938 
www.castlewoodtc.com 

 Catholic Charities 
1-888-468-6909 
www.catholiccharitiessalina.org 

 Consumer Credit Counseling  
1-800-383-0217 

 National Hopeline Network  
1-800-SUICIDE (785-2433) 
www.hopeline.com 

 National Problem Gambling Hotline 
1-800-552-4700 
www.npgaw.org 
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 Recovery Connection 
Hotline for Drug and Alcohol Abuse 
1-800-993-3869 

 Self-Help Network of Kansas 
1-800-445-0116 
www.selfhelpnetwork.wichita.edu 

 Senior Health Insurance Counseling 
1-800-860-5260 
www.agingkansas.org 

 Community Action 
Peace Corps 
1-800-424-8580 
www.peacecorps.gov 

 Public Affairs Hotline (Kansas Corporation 
Commission) 
1-800-662-0027 
www.kcc.state.ks.us 
 

Disability Services 
 

 American Association of People with Disabilities 
(AAPD) 
www.aapd.com 

 American Council for the Blind 
1-800-424-8666 
www.acb.org 

 Americans with Disabilities Act Information Hotline 
1-800-514-0301 
1-800-514-0383 (TTY) 
www.ada.gov 
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 Disability Advocates of Kansas, Inc. 
1-866-529-3824 
www.disabilitysecrets.com 

 Disability Group, Inc. 
1-888-236-3348 
www.disabilitygroup.com 

 Disability Rights Center of Kansas (DRC) 
Formerly Kansas Advocacy & Protective Services 
1-877-776-1541 
1-877-335-3725 (TTY) 
www.drckansas.org 

 Kansas Commission for the Deaf and Hearing 
Impaired 
1-800-432-0698 
www.srskansas.org/kcdhh 

 Kansas Relay Center (Hearing Impaired service) 
1-800-766-3777 
www.kansasrelay.com 

 Make A Difference Information Network 
1-800-332-6262 

 National Center for Learning Disabilities 
1-888-575-7373 
www.ncld.org 

 National Library Services for Blind & Physically 
Handicapped 
www.loc.gov/nls 
1-800-424-8567 
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Environment 
 

 Environmental Protection Agency 
1-800-223-0425 
913-321-9516 (TTY) 
www.epa.gov 

 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
Salina 785-827-9639 
Hays 785-625-5663 
Topeka 785-296-1500 
www.kdheks.gov 

 Food and Drug Center for Food Safety and Applied 
Nutrition 
1-888-SAFEFOOD (723-3366) 
www.cfsan.fda.gov 
www.healthfinder.gov/docs/doc03647.htm 

 U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
1-888-INFO-FDA 
1-888-463-6332 
www.fsis.usda.gov 

 USDA Meat and Poultry Hotline 
1-888-674-6854 
1-800-256-7072 (TTY) 
www.fsis.usda.gov 

 Poison Hotline 
1-800-222-1222 
 

Health Services 
 

 Alzheimer’s Association  
1-800-272-3900 
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 American Cancer Society 
1-800-ACS-2345 
www.cancer.org 

 Elder Care Helpline 
www.eldercarelink.com 

 American Heart Association 
1-800-AHA-USA-a (1800 242 8721) 
www.americanheart.org 

 American Health Assistance Foundation 
1-800-437-2423 
www.ahaf.org 

 American Lung Association  
1-800-548-8252 

 American Stroke Association 
1-888-4-STROKE 
www.strokeassociation.org 

 Arthritis Foundation, Kansas Chapter 
1-800-283-7800 
www.arthritis.org/chapters/kansas 

 Center for Disease Control and Prevention 
1-800-311-3435 
www.cdc.gov/hiv/ 

 Eye Care Council, Inc. 
1-800-960-EYES 
www.seetolearn.com 

 Foundation for Medical Care 
1-800-432-0407 
www.kfmc.org 

 National Health Information Center 
1-800-336-4797 
www.health.gov/nhic 
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 National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders Information 
Clearinghouse 
1-800-241-1044 
1-800-241-1055 (TTY) 
www.nidcd.nih.gov 
 

Hospice 
 

 Kansas Hospice and Palliative Care Organization 
1-800-658-8898 
www.lifeproject.org/home.htm 
 

Housing 
 

 Kansas Housing Resources Corporation 
785-296-2065 
www.housingcorp.org 

 US Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Kansas Regional Office 
913-551-5462 
www.hud.gov/local/index.cfm 
 

Law Enforcement 
 

 Kansas Bureau of Investigation 
785-296-8200 
www.accesskansas.org/kbi 

 Federal Bureau of Investigation (Wichita) 
316-262-0031 
www.fbi.gov 
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Legal Services 
 

 Kansas Attorney General 
1-800-432-2310 (Consumer Protection 
1-800-828-9745 (Crime Victims’ Rights) 
 www.ksag.org/home 

      Kansas Bar Association 
785-234-5696 
www.ksbar.org 

 Kansas Department on Aging 
785-432-3535 
785-291-3167 (TTY) 
www.agingkansas.org 

 Kansas Legal Services 
1-800-723-6953 
785-233-4028 (TTY) 
1-888-353-5337 Elder hotline 
www.kansaslegalservices.org 
 

Medicaid / Medicare Services 
 

 Kansas Health Wave 
1-800-792-4884 or 800-792-4292 (TTY) 
www.kansashealthwave.org 

 Kansas Medical Assistance Program 
Customer Service 
1-800-766-9012 
www.kmpa-state-ks.us 

 Medicare Information 
1-800-MEDICARE 
www.medicare.gov 
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 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
1-800-MEDICARE (800-633-4227) or 
1-877-486-2048 (TTY) 
www.cms.hhs.gov 
 

Mental Health Services 
 

 Alzheimer's Association 
1-800-272-3900 or 1-866-403-3073 (TTY) 
www.alz.org 

 Kansas Alliance for Mentally Ill (Topeka, KS) 
785-233-0755 
www.namikansas.org 

 Make a Difference 
1-800-332-6262 

 Mental Health America 
1-800-969-6MHA (969-6642) 

 National Alliance for the Mentally Ill Helpline 
1-800-950-NAMI (950-6264) or 703-516-7227 (TTY) 
www.nami.org 

 National Institute of Mental Healthcare 
1-866-615-6464 or 1-866-415-8051 (TTY) 
www.nimh.nih.gov 

 National Library Services for Blind and Physically 
Handicapped 
1-800-424-8567 
www.loc.gov/nls/music/index.html 
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 State Mental Health Agency 
KS Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services 
915 SW Harrison Street 
Topeka, KS 66612 
785-296-3959 
www.srskansas.org 

 Suicide Prevention Hotline 
1-800-SUICIDE [784-2433] 
www.hopeline.com 
 

Nutrition 
 

 American Diabetic Association 
1-800-877-1600 

       www.eatright.org 
 Department of Human Nutrition 

Kansas State University 
119 Justin Hall 
Manhattan, KS 66506 
785-532-5500 
www.humec.k-state.edu/hn 

 Eating Disorders Awareness and Prevention 
1-800-931-2237 
www.nationaleatingdisorders.org 

 Food Stamps 
Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation 
Services (SRS) 
1-888-369-4777 
www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food_stamps.htm 
 
 
 



 56

 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 220 
Topeka, KS 66612 
785-296-1320 
www.kdheks.gov/news-wic/index.html 
 

Road and Weather Conditions 
 

 Kansas Road Conditions 
1-866-511-DOT [511-5368] 
http://kdot1.ksdot.org/divplanning/roadrpt 
 

Senior Services 
 

 Alzheimer's Association 
1-800-487-2585 

 American Association of Retired Persons (AARP) 
1-888-OUR-AARP (687-2277) 
www.aarp.org 

 Americans with Disabilities Act Information Line 
1-800-514-0301 or 1-800-514-0383 [TTY] 
www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada 

 Eldercare Locator 
1-800-677-1116 
www.eldercare.gov/eldercare/public/home.asp 

 Home Buddy 
1-866-922-8339 
www.homebuddy.org 

 Home Health Complaints 
Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation 
Services (SRS) 1-800-842-0078 
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 Kansas Advocates for Better Care Inc. 
Consumer Information 
1-800-525-1782 
www.kabc.org 

 Kansas Department on Aging 
1-800-432-3535 or 785-291-3167 (TTY) 
www.agingkansas.org/index.htm 

 Kansas Foundation for Medical Care, Inc. 
Medicare Beneficiary Information 
1-800-432-0407 

 Kansas Tobacco Use Quit line 
1-866-KAN-STOP (526-7867) 
www.kdheks.gov/tobacco/cessation.html 

 Older Kansans Employment Programs (OKEP) 
785-296-7842 
www.kansascommerce.com 

 Older Kansans Information Reference Sources on 
Aging (OKIRSA) 
1-800-432-3535 

 Senior Health Insurance Counseling for Kansas 
1-800-860-5260 
www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick_index.html 

 Social Security Administration 
1 800 772 1213  
 

Veterans 
 

 Federal Information Center 
1-800-333-4636 
www.FirstGov.gov 
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 U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
1-800-513-7731 
www.kcva.org 

Education (GI Bill) 
1-888-442-4551 
Veteran Special Issue Help Line 
Includes Gulf War/Agent Orange Helpline 
1-800-749-8387 
Health Resource Center 
1-877-222-8387 
Insurance Center 
1-800-669-8477 
Mammography Helpline 
1-888-492-7844 
Other Benefits 
1-800-827-1000 
Memorial Program Service [includes status of 

headstones and markers] 
1-800-697-6947 
Telecommunications Device for the 

Deaf/Hearing Impaired 
1-800-829-4833 (TTY) 
www.vba.va.gov 
 

Veterans Administration 
 

 Benefits Information and Assistance 
1-800-827-1000 

 Debt Management 
1-800-827-0648 

 Life Insurance Information and Service 
1-800-669-8477 
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Welfare 
 

 Welfare Fraud Hotline 
1-800-432-3913 
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